

RAIDER DIAMOND CLUB

Monthly Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, January 15, 2025 / 7PM LOCATION: Hillsborough High School, Room 115

- Welcome: Brian Cooper, President, meeting called to order 7:04pm
 - Approval of December Minutes, Motion by Jim Mistretta, Second by Sue Herndon. All Approved.
- Finances: Mike Kandell, Treasurer
 - Numbers through dec
 - We hit our sponsorship income and there's still more pending
 - Rent A Raider exceeded their income budget
 - Committee Updates: Jay Glazewski, VP
 - Rent A Raider, Susan Herndon
 - Raised \$7380
 - All Volunteers and Players worked hard
 - Final update with hours coming out soon
 - Still getting contacted for jobs. There's tons of interest
 - Players that don't work hours that don't get jobs
 - What if jobs get cancelled without other opportunities to get their hours?
 - Sponsorship, Brian Borer, Larry Gerard
 - Additional Grand slam sponsors: Moes, Belle Physical Therapy,
 - Home Run Sponsors: Peter Cipparillo and Summit Well & Pump
 - 16 sponsors
 - A lot of renewals
 - Scholarship, Need new volunteer.
 - Away Game Subs Coordinator, Josh Barrett, no report
 - Field Maintenance, Joe Williams
 - After Pancake Breakfast, this will be discussed.
 - End of Season Banquet, TBD
 - Senior Day, TBD
- Pancake Breakfast & Basket Auction, Feb. 9, 2025, Stephanie Barrett
 - Ticket Distribution, tonight, Bill Bender is distributing.
 - Ticket price increased to \$15 includes 5 basket auction tickets
 - Lucky Day
 - Going around tonight
 - Class Baskets Donations
 - Freshman Movie Night
 - Sophomore Game Night

- Juniors Taco Tuesday
- Seniors Pasta Night
- Lottery Ticket Donations
 - \$10 of tickets, cash or venmo from each family
- Basket Raffle
 - Lynda received a lot of donations, can use more filler for baskets
 - Need donations in by next week
 - Email jaime or lynda if you need donations picked up or to drop off
 - Basket wrapping soon email will go out. Either Jan. 25 or 26
- Parent sign up going out the end of this week
 - All parents need to sign in with Stephanie
- Player list will go out with parent sign up so parents can see when their player is working
- Dress attire for players, will get sent home if not.
- Winter Training, Jay Glazewski
 - Training is in the second week
 - Captains practices. About 25-30 players have shown up
 - Zoned going well, they are impressed by seniors, getting a lot of reps, been attentive
 - \circ $\;$ If you want to start now, reach out to Zoned directly
- Raider Gear
 - Pancake Breakfast will have extra to sell day off
 - Raider Gear will open Feb 5th Feb 17th
 - Will have about \$600 worth of gear at the breakfast
 - Will open again Mid- March
- Coach's Corner: Matt Mosko, Varsity Head Coach
 - Starting to move into high gear
 - Happy with winter training turn out
 - March 10th will start tryouts Full Team
 - Coaching update
 - interviewed 1 person for varsity assistant coach
 - hopefully will be able to attend things as a coach
 - 2 applicants for sub varsity spot
 - Currently 23 games are scheduled, added Ewing as a home game
- Other business
 - Researching Media Day photographers.
- Motion to Adjourn 7:24pm by Tom Westlake, Second by Jim Mistretta. All approved.
- *** Next Meeting Tuesday, February 4, 2025; HHS, room 115; 7 pm ***

Classification: Public